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92 42 111 111 456 
92 42 36304926-7

helpdesk@smeda.org.pk
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(042) 111-111-456 
(0423)6304926-7 

helpdesk.punjab@smeda.org.pk
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 (021) 111-111-456 
(021) 5610572 

helpdesk-khi@smeda.org.pk




(091) 9213046-47 
 (091) 286908 

helpdesk-pew@smeda.org.pk
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(081) 831623, 831702   

(081) 2831922 
helpdesk-qta@smeda.org.pk
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Bouqet & Basket, Tulip, Tube roses,  142900 
 85  121,465  Gladiolus

 

50 

 2.46 

 5.28 




 12.2

 

158,359  10 

1,425,235  90 
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141,000 

285,500 

90,000 

550,000 

1,066,500 

517,094 

1,583,594 
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 / 


  

30,000  350 

11,250  1125   / 

41,250 
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40,000 40,000 1 

15,000 15,000 1 

1000 1000 1 

75,600 

92,500 

40,000 40,000 1 

50,000 50,000 1  

27,400 

30,000 6,000 5 

55,000 55,000 1 

4,26,500 
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 (3.8 Kw) 
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550,000 1 
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102,000 51,000 2 

340,000 17,000 20 

68,000 34,000 2 

42,500 17,000 2.5 (Statice)



85,000 17,000 5 

680,000 6,800 100 

200,000 40 5000 

45,000 60 750 

1,562,500 1,42,900 
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30,000 1 

52,000 4  / 

20,000 2  

12,000 1 

114,000 8 
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650,250 43,350 51,000 15 

433,500 14,450 17,000 30 

433,500 28,900 34,000 15 

289,000 14,450 17,000 20 (Statice)



289,000 14,450 17,000 20 

1,734,000 5,780 6,800 300 

510,000 34 40 15000 

102,000 51 60 2000 

4,441,250 1,21,465 1,42,900 

     85   
 10   5%   
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 495,000" 
 309,160 
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 +92-41-9201281, +92-41-9200161 





 PSO/PL
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 +92-51-9255061, +92-51-9255012 
+92-51-9255034 
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+92-42-99200732 
+92-42-99200743 

(CEO) 




 30-N,


 +92-42-99232210-17 

+92-42-99232220   
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 (Annexures)  14.

 (Income Statement)  14.1



 (Cash Flow Statement)  14.2



(Balance Sheet)  14.3
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 (Useful Links)  -16

" Prime Minister's Office, www.pmo.gov.pk

" Small and Medium Enterprise Development Authority, www.smeda.org.pk

" National Bank of Pakistan (NBP), www.nbp.com.pk

" First Women Bank Limited (FWBL), www.fwbl.com.pk

" Government of Pakistan, www.pakistan.gov.pk

" Ministry of Industries & Production, www.moip.gov.pk



" Ministry of Education, Training & Standards in Higher Education, http://moptt.gov.pk

" Government of Punjab, www.punjab.gov.pk

" Government of Sindh, www.sindh.gov.pk

" Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, www.khyberpakhtunkhwa.gov.pk

" Government of Balochistan, www.balochistan.gov.pk

" Government of Gilgit Baltistan, www.gilgitbaltistan.gov.pk

" Government of Azad Jamu Kashmir, www.ajk.gov.pk

" Trade Development Authority of Pakistan (TDAP), www.tdap.gov.pk

" Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP), www.secp.gov.pk

" Federation of Pakistan Chambers of Commerce and Industry (FPCCI), www.fpcci.com.pk

" State Bank of Pakistan (SBP), www.sbp.org.pk
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